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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (tKKAuto)

Tuesday, 1 1 September 2018 10:50 AM
Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; TEO Kitty
HO Kow Wai; HO Vincent; KKLaU

RE: [AXA]: Effect MV for SJW8489G

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SJW 8489G is $17K-$18K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue f, #o2 25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 20L8 9:24 AM
To: LKK Valuation <va luation @ lkka uto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Cc: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sB>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho @axa.com.sg>; KKLaU <kkla u@ lkkauto.com>

Subject: IAXAI: Effect MV for SJW8489G

Hi Va luation Team,

Kindly assist to get back to AXA Kittv.

Tha nk you.

Besl Regords,

olivio lou I Admin Mcrnoger

IKK Auto Consullonts

phone: 6256-3561 | emoi : o ivio ou@lkkoulo.com fqx: 6/41-4108

Blk 51, Poyo Ubi lndusiriol Pork, llbiAvenue 1, #A225 | 5{4099$)

From: TEO Kitty Imailto:kittv.teo(aaxa.com.ss]
sent: Monday, 10 September,2018 4:54 PM

To: 'Collin Wong' <collin.wons@a-pac.sg>; patrick.soo@a-oac.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtav@a utoprobe.com.ss>;

AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <ad min@a utoprobe.com.sg>; fra nkie @fta.com.se; motorsurvev(afta.com.sq; nick@ lbs-

auto.com; KKLaU <kkla u@ lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <q.!.yj.al-O-!@l!!.Q-U.!q.qq!0>;

iim mv.lee (aprioritvservices.sq; Sharon Kho <sha ro n. k ho (a prio ritvservices.sg>; rickV(arta.com.se; elson@ rta.com.se;

{ne
q,uftL
Ixofr
TeJ.



HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho @axa.com.ss>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa com.sq>

Subject: Effect MV for SJW8489G

Dear surveyors,

Please let us have your market value as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Ema il:kitty.teo @ axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

lwww.axa.com.sg

redefininE /insurance

Please consider the enviTonment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: HO Kow Wai

Sent: Monday, 10 September, 2018 1:38 PM

To: TEO Kitty <kittv.teo@axa.com.ss>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho (aaxa'com sq>

subject: Fwd: coE REBATE SJW8489G

Hi,
As per attached, pls assist to elfect MV.
Tks.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gary Seah <eary.seah@smemotor

Date: 10 September 2018 at 13:20:36 SGT
To: Ho kowai <kowwa!.trp@axa4o!0.sg>
Subject: COE REBATE SJW8489G

FromI ptr2@smemotor.com'sg
Sent: Monday, September 10,2018 12:14 PM

To: SME Motor-Gary Seah
subjectt Attached Image

----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use ofthe named addressee. If
you ur. notih. iniended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this

-"rrug*. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or

opinio"ns presented in this message are soiely those ofthe author and do not necessarily represent those of



AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity ofthe AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle owner Pertkulars
owner IDTYPe:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Prlmary Colour;

Manufactu rinE Year:

EnBine No.:

Chassis No.:

Page 1 of 1

- 
MaxlmurnFoviat oiitljiitr 9a7 kW {124 bhp}

Open Market Value: $15'554 00

OriginalReglstratlon Date: 23 Apr2010

First Regisaation Datei 23AptzoLo

Transfe- coun!: 1

ActualARF Paid: $15'56400

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eli8ibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22Apt 2020

PARF RebateAmount $8'56000

lntended COE Rebate Details
coEExpiryDate: 22APt2O2o

coEcateBory: A- Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $20'340-00

coE Rebate Amounti $3'31600

Total Rebate Amounti $11'87600

The information conta ined herein is correctasat05 Sep 2018
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https://vrl.lta.gov .sglltalwllaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?F{-TNCTlON-ID=F0304 " 5/9n018
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9t1 Used Kia Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart
uelEfficient Yet Sporiv 2 Door coupe Priced ro 5e l, Trendy spody Look car, Spod) Btue Exterior with Red rnle.tor. Accident Free, MagnitcentCord,ron, Ercellefl Pedo.Tdn.e Car, Ve.y Wet Ma 1td...

Postcd: 10 scp-2018 Tigs: 201n Ka C$ato, X,r (.r!to, K. Co.ato L..d Kjn

$22,800 98,350 /yr 13-Oct-20!0 1,591 cc

l owner' New PaintworkAnd New Leather seats. worn pa.ts Repraced At woashop with Receiprs To show. Excelent condition. 5I e,.be r 1d1 T Ava:dbe. T aoe-tn Wetcone. ptease C".

Postcdr c9-5ep-1018 rrgs: 1010 Kia ceEto, Kra cerato, Ka, ccrato us.d Ka

Xia Cerato Fo.te 1.6A Ex

l(:a Cerato Fode 1.6a Sx

K:! Cerato rorte 1.6A Sx

Kia Cerato rorte 1.64 SX

Ka Cerato Forte 1.64 SX

Xia Ccrato Forte 2.0A SX

K;a Cerato Fort€ 1.6A sx

Sedan Avaitabte

l.lonths Warranry, 
-_@J

$17,7oo t1,990lyt 06-Jan-2oro 1,591 cc 138,000 km Sedan
(Showroom conditim Guaranteedl)1 owner car, Low r4ileage unit, E8,oookm Done, comes with 6 Months Engin€ And cearbox warcnry, a our
Quallty Pre,Owned Car Are Setltng At Low Oepreciation price. SrA...

Postc!:09 S$,20r3 Taqs: t0t0 (E CcEto, Kj. Cerato, (i:, Ccrato. Lts€d Ka

Slow, Slow€r, Slop

stop to take a look atthe brake kits currently avallable. Both brand new and used, from every bmnd yo! could be oot n9 for. Lrsred together wth
merchant information and reviews,

(ia Cerato Forte Koup 1,6A SX g2o,30o g8,140 /yr 24-Mar2O!O 1,59r cc 129,000 km Sports

100% Guaranteed Accrdent Fre€, 2 Lady owne6 unit, sunroof Nlodel, serutcing, wear And rear pads Fu y Replaced with Receipts. ptease cal To

Postrd: C3-Sep 20Lg laqs: 2010 K'a Ce ato. (a Cer.to, Ka, Ce{ato, Us€d l(a

K:a Cerato tort€ Koup 1.6A SX g21,5oo g8,t41 lyt 06,Apr2010 1,59r cc 131,500 km Sporrs

NewAftlErMetallicBreForSales.LoolingFora2DoousportycarAndFuelEfficientwirhaSuperbHardtingcar.ThishTh€Rightchoice.Aways
ParL In Shelter. No Repairs Needed. Is tn A Very ...

Posted: 08-Se!,201S t qt: 20tO Ka C€rato, Ka Cerato, Kia, C€rato, Used Ka

-':

l

@@

932,800 g1t,44a lyt
One Year W€mntyl No cimmickst looo/o Loan Ava able No Oeoosit Neede.l
Sroorn Gear 'i.nsn sion. No Reoairs Netreo righ T.aoe Ir. ...

Hla Yang Cred t Pte Ltd

Poned 08-S€p-2019 f.!ji 2010 Ki. Cer.to, Ka Cer.toi Kiai C€rato, Us€rl K.

20-Oec-2010 1,591 cc 111,000 krn Sedan A!.ajab,e

Flexible LoanlWellMaintained By previous Owner, Reg utar Servicing I

G@!rl

$24,448 97,930lyr 2j,Dec-2010 1,591 cc tss,131 km Sedan
(100% Qualtv BLrvr) vehce I'l.rnta n Bv Agent (cac) !!Ith serviclng fistory. purchase comes with 6 Months Engine And Gearbox protection ptan
wth ?4/7 Roadroe As5ita.Le Ard R"o,aceTel Ver i e Coverao...

Sincere l,lotor n9 Pie Ltd

Posredios-s€p 2c18 ragsr 2010 Ka ceraro, Kia cer.to, Ka, c.ralo,llsed Kta

$19,300 $7,500 /yr 22.ApF2010 1,591 cc 14O,O0O km Sedan Avartrbte

craded B by fl8
10% Down Pavmentl up ro 90% Loanl Int€rest From 2.98d41 Excellent condltionl Buy with A peace of f4 nd From Award accred t€d compaiyl
Attuactive Loan Package And CompeUtive Trade In pricet Ca[ NowTo...

Autollnk Hod ngs pte Ltd

Posredi0S-s.p-2013 Ta95r 2010 Ka cerato, Kia ceraro, Ka, cerato, used Kja

$2s,800 $9,04a /yt 30-1u12010 l/998 cc 194,161 kn
Low Interest Rate. l Yearwarrantv, Battoon scheme, In'hoLrse Financing options Avaitabte. Buy with A peace of t4tnd, r owner.
l'1 eage. Well Mainta ned. No Chassis/Stirct!rdt Darnaoe. rmmac!...

Poltedr03-5.f,,2019 1a!s: 20t0 (a c.nto, Kra ce.ato, K., c€rato, ured K.

Sedan Available

1000/o Genuine

rffi

@

:<ia Cerato Forte KoIp 1.64 SX $2s,900 99,130 /yr 15-S€p,2OlO 1,59r cc tr6,995 km Spo.ts Avaitabte
New 6 Month Road Tax Till 14 Mar 2019. 10oo/o Accident Free. sI&McOr'1 lnspection wekome. No Repairs Needed. Flexbte Bank And In House High
Loal Avdrldole at Low Ir rerest Rate, 5 vo-'"s Certfteo pre

Imperlun Crr r'4otor Pte Lid

Postld: 0a sep-2011 Taqi: 2010 Kia ce ato, K. ce6to, (., cernto, Ljsed Kti

t14,000 $7,850/yr 29-Jan-2010 r,591 cc 94.000 km sedan

8!v with confidence & P ece of Mind.1 owner unit with Lod.r4ileage oone 94ooo\M. cenu ne t4rteage As lt,s Maintain By c&c since Day 1. Tyres'' '-st Ch"nge Ar C8C. Very we Kept.51ow Roor Cord.,on....

Pcst€d:07 sep 2018 Tdgs: 2Ct0 Ka C€raio, Kn cernto, Ka,ce2ro, used Kt,

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?t4 N,4O=Cerato&Rpc=20&VEH:O&RGD=20 i O&IVOD=Kia 2t3


